LBHS Band Booster Meeting

Date/Time: 10/06/2020 7:00pm Type of Meeting: General Meeting	Meeting Called By: Debbie Ward, President	
Officers: Debbie Ward, President; Dianne Walston, Vice President; Laura Parla, Co-Treasurer / Andrea Barrios, Co- Treasurer; Stacey Andersen, Secretary; Rob Ward, Volunteer Coordinator, Amy Milliken, Fundraising Chairperson.		
Meeting Minutes		
Meeting Called to Order:	Debbie Ward, President.	
Previous Meeting Minutes Approval	Ν/Α	
Director's Report	P. Eyrich: Welcomed Band Booster Board & parents to general meeting. Introduced the Band Board Members to attendees and commented on the need for support from all parents and community. Students need to practice!	
Treasurer's Report	L.Parla: Account balances reviewed.	
Officer's Reports	D.Ward, President: Thank you to our volunteers for all your help & organization. We are looking forward to the next game. All comments & suggestions are welcome! Mr. Eyrich noted there is a currenty work-order in to repair bleachers before next game.	
	D.Walson, Vice President : So far, so good! Happy to report the LBHS administration has been very supportive!	
	S.Andersen, Secretary: no report at this time.	
	R.Ward, Volunteer Coordinator : We are currently working on lining up male volunteers to help with the heavy lifting of canopies & tables. Subway will be providing dinner. There are extra volunteer shirts available for purchase.	
	A.Milliken, Fundraising Coordinator : Dinner for Friday night is supplied by Subway & Simply Yum Yum. We have the upcoming fundraiser with FANCLOTH (10/06-10/23) with the expectation of the sale of 3-4 pieces/student. Incentives include: caps, tumbler, fanny pack, iPods, etc.	
New Business	 P. Eyrich - Band Director Pep Band: Students will be performing in the stands in the end zone. Performances: Happy to say they're much improved! Dinner donations: Coordination by Amy Milliken. Changes: Still need additional volunteers. Newspaper Contacts: Dianna Walston - thank you to sponsors @ end of season. No concessions: Due to Covid, students will not be permitted to go to concessions. Football play-offs: All teams make the play-offs. Our first play-off game will be 11/13/2020. Suggested to keep Friday's clear for play-off games. 	

	 h. Senior Night: 10/16/2020. Senior's will wear Marching uniforms for pics. This will also be a "pink out" game for Breast Cancer Awareness month.
	 Attendance Expectations: If students sign up for all four regular season games, they have to notify Director if they will not be in attendance.
	j. Dinner Sponsors: Thank-you to Marcos Pizza, Rotonda Subway, Beef O'Brady & Simply Yum Yum! We may borrow warmer from cafeteria to warm hot dogs from Beef O'Brady's. Debbie Ward & Laura Parla suggested something special for Senior Night, e.g. Italian ice from Sam's Club to celebrate last regular football game of the season. Check also with Cheney Brothers.
	k. Flowers for Seniors: P.Eyrich to send D.Ward list tomorrow.
	 FANCLOTH Kick-off: 10/06-10/23 - great variety of items available with band logo & LBHS logo. Promote on Facebook & Instagram. Catalogs were given to students, items ship directly to customer - no school involvement in shipping.
	m. Virtual Silent Auction: We will need items donated and will need high definition photos for website.
Discussion:	 D.Walston - Jeff Walston is now a Charlotte County School Department bus driver, so please request him for any driving assignments.
	b. D.Ward - Volunteers will be needed for parade - map will be provided.
	c. P.Eyrich - Jazz Band dates: SGC Yacht Club Christmas Party
Next Meeting	Tuesday, November 10, 2020 7:00pm
Meeting Adjourned	Motion: D.Walson
	Second: L.Parla
	Adjourned: 7:59pm